CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT RFP APPLICATION

AND SYSTEMS OF CARE PLANNING

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
MARCH 31, 2008 RFP SESSION
1.
We will subcontract for the services we would propose in the RFP– how do you want us to list this?  How do you want the budget to look?

The Department of Community Health (DCH) would like to see budget detail of any subcontract that involves a substantial amount of the requested children’s block grant funds.  Include subcontract detail on second set of DCH budget detail/summary or use your own format.
2.
What does it mean to maximize Medicaid dollars? Children served by the court and/or Child Welfare are 90% Medicaid.  


When thinking of System of Care, fund sources, and target population– what is capacity across all funding sources.  The RFP submission by a CMHSP should identify how the proposal fits into the PIHP plan to increase access for children per the Medicaid capitation increase and performance measures.  
For example:  If you propose to increase Infant Mental Health services, you would use Medicaid for Medicaid children and use block grant to support program and services to non-Medicaid infants/toddlers and their families.
3.
Is the proposed SED Criteria is available for use by CMHSPs required?

The department encourages the use of the Technical Advisory for Medicaid eligibility criteria and general fund priority framework over the remainder of this fiscal year, and additional feedback from the field will be accepted.  The department does intend to incorporate the Technical Advisory into the Medicaid Provider Manual and into the contract negotiations for FY09.   
4.
Should we apply for three to five years of funding?

Application for 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5 years of block grant funding is an option available under this FY09 RFP. 
Some CMHSPs have applied for system of care planning grants.  For those proposals, you may apply for one year of block grant funding.  If requesting a second year of funding for planning, the CMHSP must re-apply.  
